From: Newman-Richmond, Theavy

To: ECSS_Document_Processing Resource
Subject: FW: B&W NOG (TAC L33256)
Date: Tuesday, February 05, 2013 4:40:14 PM

Please docket this TAR-email and attachment

From: Anderson, Joseph

Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2013 7:04 AM

To: Johnson, Robert

Cc: Baker, Merritt; Newman-Richmond, Theavy; Norris, Michael; Wasem, Michael
Subject: B&W NOG (TAC L33256)

B&W NOG (Docket No.: 70-27)
TAC No.: L33256

« Technical Reviewer: Mike Wasem (301-415-8170, michael.wasem@nrc.gov )
« RAIl input target date: 5/29/2013

« SER input target date: 5/29/2013 (based on a response from the licensee within 30 days of
the RAI)

Joseph D. Anderson, Chief

Operating Reactor Licensing and Outreach Branch
Division of Preparedness and Response

Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Work: (301) 415-4114

Blackberry: (202) 236-6417
Email: joseph.anderson@nrc.gov

From: Johnson, Robert

Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2013 5:25 PM

To: Norris, Michael

Cc: Anderson, Joseph; Baker, Merritt; Newman-Richmond, Theavy
Subject: New TAR to NSIR: B&W NOG (TAC L33256)

Mike,
Happy new year. Hope all is well over there.

Please review the TAR below and let us know if you can support the review and requested
dates.

Thanks,

Robert

The Fuel Manufacturing Branch, in the Division of Fuel Cycle Safety and
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Safeguards, requests technical assistance for the following project:

PROJECT: Review of clarifying changes to the Emergency Plan for the Babcock &
Wilcox Nuclear Operations Group (B&W NOG) facility in Lynchburg, VA.,
submitted in accordance with 10 CFR 70.32.

DOCKET NO: 70-27
TAC NO: L33256

ADAMS NO: Plan and a summary of changes: ML12363A051. Cover Letter:
ML12363A050. The project Manager can provide a hard copy if desired

REQUESTED ACTION: Review the updated plan, submitted by Babcock & Wilcox
Nuclear Operations Group (B&W NOG) Prepare requests for additional information, if
needed. All requests for additional information must include a regulatory basis. Evaluate
any additional information submitted. Participate in meetings, conference calls, and site
visits, if necessary. Provide input for a Safety Evaluation Report.

The above task is estimated to require approximately 40 staff hours.
Reviewer requested: assigned by NSIR
RAI requested by: 3/29/2013

SER input requested by: 5/29/2013, based on a response from the licensee within 30
days of the RAI

Branch Chief, please provide the following information within 5 days of
receipt of this request:

« Technical Reviewer
« RAI input target date
« SER input target date

FMB/ECB licensing assistant to docket reply.

Contacts: PM: Nick Baker, (301) 492-3128
LA: Theavy Newman-Richmond, (301) 492-3274



